NAME : Rushall Park: 0ld Colonists Hones ADDRESS: Rushall Crescent

CONSTRUCTION DATE QF COTTAGES. 187C Cnwaxds

= CZlarke Cocttages” constructed 1380 "Felton Cottages" constructed 1821, 41-47 Coooin
znln Avenue Avenue. Architect: Joseph Crook.

2 ITLCTS:: various includingiG.R. Jehnsen, Joseph Crock, J. Camercn,
James A. Wood, CT.A. Cocwper, P.A., Qakley, Oaklev & Farkes,
Gawler 5 Trummcnd, Verner Fici eczc

SUILLLRE. Varicus incluaing:Clements Langicrd, David Mitcenell, Crane :
and Barker, R. Zeney, A. Relfs, W.H. Broderick, P.A. Dixen

COWBSERVAIILG ABRLEA: AG

RECOMMENTATIONS ¢

It is recommenced that & detailed study of this complex be undertaken. As a
raesult of & preliminary assessment of the complex, it is recommended that
all rre second world war bulldings be added to the Historic Buildings
Fegister and ke specified under Clause 8 of the Town & Country Planning

2ev (3rd Zchedule)y ., It is alse recommended that this complex bhe added

as Aapn ax=2 ¢ .ne Register of the National Estate.

BACKGROULD HISTORY:

In lse9 Gecorge Coppin fcounded tne 0ld Colonists Association cof

for the old settlers of Victoria. 1In 1870 a grant wasg maces to

- ciation of four and a half acres on the banks of the Merri Crssk.
Wext to this land, four and half acres were granted to the Austraziian
Muszical and Dramatic Assccliation, which had also been founded by Gzcrge
Coppin. In 1807, these twe Associations merged and the complex c¢f nine
acres hecame one institution. This settlement had no master plan but
evclved in an extraocrdinarily c¢rderly and functional manner.

[N

“he complex consists of several brick and stone cottages erectea from

iB70 until recent times., Each cottage has been privately donated, and

1s marked by a memorial stone. Coppin donated the earliest stone cottages
ard these were designed by G. Jcohnson.

Rushall park is a unigue ccmplex of national significance and is of great
architectural importance., The complex is unified by its superk gardens
and pilcturesgue architecture all on a domestic scale. Recently scme of
the old cottages were demolished tc be replaced by an unappropriate
modern structure. Any future additicns or any alterations to buildings
shcould be carefully considered.

EXTENT QF INVESTIGATION:

It was considered beyond the scope of th . brief to undertake a full
iristorical and architectural analysis of thisz c.iplox. & survey was
undertaken and all the buildings were photograpaed and recorded.




Rushall Park: 01d Colonists Homes, Rushall Creséent {Continued)

A transcription of all the building stones is attached to each building
sheet. & bibliography for the complex has been compiled. It is recommended
by the Consultants that a thorough architectural and historical analysis be
undertaken of this complex. The data collection undertaken here would
provide the basis for such a study.

The bibliography is attached below. The photographs of the complex are held
by the Fitzroy Council.
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Argus
292.6.1870 Page 3. Tenders wanted, erection of dwelling houses at
Merri Creek for 0Old Colonists Association. George Raymond Johnson
Architect.
26.2.1873 Page 3. Tenders wanted for completion of cottage at Merri
Creek for the Dramatic and Musical association. George Raymond
Johnson Architect.

Building
March 1926 Page 125-127
August 1927 Page 133
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Building and Engineering Mining Journal
15.10.1892 Supplement Page 3. Tenders wanted for erection of four
brick houses. Joseph Crook Architect.

Illustrated Australian News
10.10.1870 Page 12. Design of Almshouses of the 0ld Cclonists Society,
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3. Unpublished Thesis:
Andrews, Gilligan and McMahon "Rushall Homes, 0ld Ceolonists Asscciation®
History Essay B. Arch. University of Melbourne 126l. (Thesis analyses
development of complex includes a map ¢f the complex and some individual
plans.)

4. Architectural Drawings:
Vernon Collection, Ballarat
(1) James A. Wood. 1911 'Keep Cottage” for the 0ld Ccleonists
Association of Victoria. 1 water coleour working drawing;
1 copy of specification.

(ii) Hugh L. Peck and Arthur Peck. Two Cottages at North Fitzroy
for the ©1d Colonists Association.

Fitzroy Town Hall

(1) Proposed Alterations and Additions to Sumner Cottage, 01d
Colonists Association. Verner Fick A.I.A.A. 1 drawing and
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Rushall Park, 0ld Colenists Homes, Rushall Crescent (Continued)

lMelbourne University Archives

20 drawings of the 0ld Colonists Association by Joseph
Crook Architect.
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Dean, Bower, Wills and Carnival Cottage 14-20 Coppin
Avenue. Architect: Jogeph Crook, Constructed 1898

Secretary's Office, formerly Association or Founders
Cottage, 12 Coppin Avenue, Constructed 1870

Architect: George Johnson
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